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December 21, 2011

Nacogdoches Oil and Gas Inc.
816 North St.
Nacogdoches, TX 75961

RE: Lone Pine Dakota D Unit #16 S 13 Twn 17N R 09W API # 30-031-21110
Lone Pine Dakota D Unit #15 S 13 Twn 17N R 09W API # 30-031-21109

The Applications for Permit to Drill on the above mentioned wells have expired. If your company plans
on drilling these wells in the future you will need to file current Applications to our office for review
and approval.

Thank you,

M@N\)

Amy H. Vermersch
Data Compliance Administrator

Cc: Well File
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